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03/11/2021 

TO:        Mayor Linda Gorton  
              Urban County Councilmembers 
                
FROM:  Robert Stack, Director 
              Lexington Enhanced 911 

           

RE:        Tyler Technologies – Amendment to Agreement 

Request:  

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting authorization for the Mayor to sign an amendment to the 

current agreement with Tyler Technologies that is detailed in resolution 598-2017. 

Why are you requesting?   

E911, Lexington Police Department and the Division of Fire and Emergency Services have been working 

with Tyler Technologies to deploy a new Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), Mobile and Records services 

which will be utilized for dispatching, updating and reporting upon public safety calls for service.  This 

project has been underway since September 2017 and while much work has been accomplished, several 

major milestones are still outstanding.  Efforts to insure that both Lexington and Tyler Technologies are in 

agreement on how to proceed in addressing these remaining milestones within the current calendar year, 

resulted in this amendment to the existing agreement – which both parties feel adequately address the 

goals and concerns.    

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   

No increase from the existing agreement 

Are the funds budgeted?  

Yes and encumbered in E911, Police and Fire funds: 

1101-505601-0001-96202; 1101-505705-5753-76101; 1131-505501-5511-96209; 3400-505601-

0001-71299; 3400-505601-0001-96202; 4204-505601-0001-71299; 4204-505601-0001-96202 

File Number: 0294-21 

xc: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner 


